
THE UNITED KENYA CLUB

MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION 
FORM

TOWN UP-COUNTRY OVERSEAS JUNIOR

- OVER 75 YEARS OF HERITAGE -

EST 1946

Serial No. UKC

NATIONALITY                                                                                                            MARITAL STATUSAGE

MOBILE NO.                                                                                      E-MAIL

SPOUSE NAME

APPLICANTS TO ATTACH COPY OF ID, PASSPORT SIZED PHOTO, SPOUSE & NEXT OF KIN PASSPORT PHOTO

TEL:

TEL:

E-MAIL

E-MAIL

SURNAME OTHER NAMES

PLACE OF RESIDENCE

POSTAL ADDRESS: P.O. BOX

PLACE OF WORK

NAME OF FIRM

OCCUPATION 

OTHER CLUBS (IF ANY)

OFFICE TELEPHONE                                                                     OFFICE E-MAIL

DATE                                                                                             SIGNATURE

NEXT OF KIN

Unity in diversity; bringing the world together in Kenya.



P. O. BOX 42220 Nairobi

STATE HOUSE ROAD. Email: info@unitedkenyaclub.com

             manager@unitedkenyaclub.com  Website: www.unitedkenyaclub.com

MOBILE: 0711 - 239122

BRIEF EDUCATION BACKGROUND.

BRIEF CAREER/PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (LIST FROM CURRENT)

OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES IN THE SOCIETY/HONOURS

Primary School

Secondary School

Tertiary School

University

THE PROPOSER & SECONDER MUST HAVE BEEN FULL MEMBERS OF THE CLUB FOR THREE CONSECUTIVE YEARS

PAYMENT MADE IS STRICTLY NOT REFUNDABLE

PROPOSER’S M/NO. SECONDER’S M/NO. 

ADDRESS ADDRESS 

MOBILE NO. MOBILE NO. 

EMAIL: EMAIL:

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 

PROPOSER’S NAME SECONDER’S NAME

INSTITUTION NAME YEAR

2.

3.

4.

1.

INSTITUTIONPOSITION YEAR

GENERAL MEMBERSHIP INFORMATION 

1. 4.

2.

3.

5.

Unity in diversity; bringing the world together in Kenya.

TYPE OF MEMBERSHIP ENTRANCE FEES SUBSCRIPTIONS TOTAL

Kshs: 130,000.00
Payable in two installments in a

period of 3 months 

A) Town Members

Kshs: 131,000.00

Payable in two installments in a

period of 3 months 

B) Up-country Members

Kshs: 91,000.00

Payable in two installments in a 

period of 3 months

C) Oversees Members

Kshs: 550,000.00D) Corporate Membership

20% of the  Membership feesE) Junior Membership

Payable at once 
or in 2 installments 

in a period of 3 months 

Kshs: 20,000.00

Kshs: 15,500.00

Kshs: 15,500.00

Kshs: 100,000.00 

With a max of 5 People.

20% of the relevant sub

Kshs: 150,000.00
paid in two 
installments

Kshs: 146,500.00

Kshs: 106,500.00 

Kshs: 650,000.00 

Kshs: 27,200.00 

BOTH SPONSOR’S SHOULD COMPLETE THE QUESTIONNAIRE WHICH CAN BE OBTAINED AT THE RECEPTION OFFICE

PAYMENT MADE IS STRICTLY NOT REFUNDABLE



Name of Applicant  

Name of Proposer  

1) How long have you known the Candidate and how well do you know him/her?

2) How did you come to know the Candidate?

3) Does the proposed member have any friends among the UKC club? Please list atleast 2 members 

known to the applicant

4) What are the interests/hobbies of the applicant?

6) What Clubs has the applicant belonged to in the past? (Attach a copy of membership card if in any club)

7) Has the applicant ever been expelled or suspended by the United Kenya Club or any other Club

in Kenya?

8) Has the applicant ever been refused admission to a Club?

9) Does the applicant have any particular reason for the desire to become a member of the United Kenya Club?

10) Why do you want the applicant to become a member and do you think he/she will be an active member?

12) Any other information,which might be helpful for the Balloting Commitee?

ALL SPONSORS ARE REQUIRED TO FILL IN ONE OF THESE FORMS AND FORWARD TO THE GENERAL MANAGER. 

THE MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE WISHES TO REMIND THE PROPOSER THAT ENDORSEMENT OF ANY APPLICANT IS A

RESPONSIBILITY WHICH SHOULD GUARD ONES CHARACTER AS A UKC MEMBER

NO. APPLICATION WILL BE CONSIDERED IF NOT SUPPORTED BY TWO OF THESE LETTERS. NO OTHER LETTER IS REQUIRED.

Signed Date

LETTER OF INTRODUCTION IN SUPPORT OF APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP 

11) Are you satisfied as to the applicant integrity and financial standing?

3

5) What other Clubs has the applicant belonged to?

P. O. BOX 42220 Nairobi

STATE HOUSE ROAD. Email: info@unitedkenyaclub.com

             manager@unitedkenyaclub.com  Website: www.unitedkenyaclub.com

MOBILE: 0711 - 239122

Unity in diversity; bringing the world together in Kenya.

RECIPROCATING CLUBS WITH UNITED KENYA CLUB; 

Eldoret Club, Kitale Club, Nanyuki Club, Nyanza Club, Mumias Club, Rift Valley Sports Club,

Mombasa Club, Kakamega Club, Kericho Club, Kisii Club, Njoro Country Club, Kampala Club(Uganda)

Rand Club (South Africa), City University Club (United Kingdom) 



Recommendations by Membership Committee

FOR OFFICIAL USE:

Allocated Membership No.

4

Unity in diversity; bringing the world together in Kenya.

ALL SPONSORS ARE REQUIRED TO FILL IN ONE OF THESE FORMS AND FORWARD TO THE GENERAL MANAGER. 

NO. APPLICATION WILL BE CONSIDERED IF NOT SUPPORTED BY TWO OF THESE LETTERS. NO OTHER LETTER IS REQUIRED.

LETTER OF INTRODUCTION IN SUPPORT OF APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP 

THE MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE WISHES TO REMIND THE SECONDER THAT ENDORSEMENT OF ANY APPLICANT IS A

RESPONSIBILITY WHICH SHOULD GUARD ONES CHARACTER AS A UKC MEMBER

  

1) How long have you known the Candidate and how well do you know him/her?

2) How did you come to know the Candidate?

3) Does the proposed member have any friends among the UKC club? Please list atleast 2 members 

known to the applicant

4) What are the interests/hobbies of the applicant?

6) What Clubs has the applicant belonged to in the past?  (Attach a copy of membership card if in any club)

7) Has the applicant ever been expelled or suspended by the United Kenya Club or any other Club

in Kenya?

8) Has the applicant ever been refused admission to a Club?

9) Does the applicant have any particular reason for the desire to become a member of the United Kenya Club?

10) Why do you want the applicant to become a member and do you think he/she will be an active member?

12) Any other information,which might be helpful for the Balloting Commitee?

Signed Date

11) Are you satisfied as to the applicant integrity and financial standing?

5) What other Clubs has the applicant belonged to?

Name of Applicant  

Name of Seconder
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